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From: alcedonua [alcedonua@eircom.net]

Sent: 09 April 2008 11:51

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: Re: W0232-01 Running Order for Poolbeg Oral Hearing

Dear Noeleen,

Many thanks for that, | have also received the hard copy. As | told you we are arranging for experts to come from overseas and
have had to set dates for them so will have to request the Chairman to accommodate them when they come. This can, of course,

be sorted out on Monday.
Yours sincerely
Maurice Bryan
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